Rule 6 / Case 6 Quiz

KEYS
Team A or Team B is designated as A or B

Team A or Team B's 45 yard-lines, example: A-45 or B-45

Player A or B's number is 40, example: A40 or B40

Second down and 6 yards to go for A at the B 23 yard-line, example: A, 2/6, B-23
The Kicking or Receiving teams are designated as Kor R

Team K or Team R's 45 yard-lines, example: K-45 or R-45

Player K or R's number is 65, example: K65 or R65

Fourth down and 12 yards to go for K at the R 45 yard-line, example: K, 4/12, R-45

1. K, 3/9, K-10. K quick-kicks from the K-5. The kick is short and is muffed by a
receiver at the K25. The ball rolls to the K-8, where a kicker kicks it off the
ground. The ball caroms off a receiver’s leg and goes out of bounds at the K-
18.

Mark only one oval.

K, 4/1,K-18

R,1/10,K-18

lllegal kicking. K, 3/15, K-4
borc

aorb

2. What would you say to the coach of Team K? *

1 point



3.  What would you say to the coach of Team R? *

4. What would you report to the Referee? *

5. At the ready on a kickoff, the kicking team has 6 players on left side of the 1 point
kicker and 4 players on the right side of the kicker. After the ready, one player
on the right shifts to the kicker’s left and an onside kick is attempted.

Mark only one oval.

Free kick infraction
Encroachment
Live ball foul

Dead ball foul
aandc

aandd

6. Who should throw a flag on this play? *



7. During a legal punt, a kicker commits kick catch interference which causes the 1 point
potential receiver to muff the kick. A receiver recovers the kick and time for the
first quarter expires during the down.

Mark only one oval.

The period will be extended for an untimed down under any circumstance

The period will be extended for an untimed down only if team R chooses to have a
yardage penalty enforced or chooses an awarded fair catch at the spot of the kicker’s
interference

The period cannot be extended for an untimed down under any circumstance

8. What do you say to the coach of K? *

9. What do you say to the coach of R? *

10. What do you report to the Referee? *

11. K, 4/7, K-15. K is in a scrimmage kick formation. Immediately after the snap, 1 point
the nose guard runs directly into the snapper. The punter runs to the K-18
and punts. A receiver catches the kick at the K-35 and is downed at the K-30.

Mark only one oval.

R can retain possession by declining K's foul. R, 1/10, 50-yard line
K can re-kick by declining R’s foul. K, 4/12, K-9

Fouls offset. R, 1/10, K-30

aorb

Replay the down



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

What do you say to the coach of K? *

What do you say to the coach of R? *

What do you report to the Referee? *

K, 4/7, K-29. A scrimmage kick is touched by a kicker at the K-40. A receiver
picks up the loose ball at the K-45 and returns it to the K-33, where he is
downed. During the runback, a receiver blocks a kicker in the back at the K-
43. ES is:

Mark only one oval.

K-40
K-43
K-45
K-29

What do you say to the coach of K? *

What do you say to the coach of R? *

1 point



18.

19.

20.

What do you report to the Referee? *

Team K's field goal attempt strikes K36 beyond the neutral zone at the R-13 1 point
and rolls into the end zone. R48 picks up the ball, tries to advance it out of

the end zone but fumbles. The ball is recovered in the end zone by K75.

(select all that apply)

Check all that apply.

Foul by Team K for touching the field goal attempt

Touchdown

First touching by K at the R13

The ball is dead as soon as it crosses the plane of the goal line

Team R's best option is to take the ball at the R-20 (touchback) rather than the spot of
1st touching (R13)

None of the above

What do you report to the Referee? *
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